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The information sought

by the aPPlicant are in
the form of questions'

As per RTI Act, 2005,

answers cannot be

provided on questions

like, What, When,

Where, WhY, lf, ls, How,

Did, Do etc. OnlY

available information
can be Provided under

RTI Act, 2005,

Selection as RFP, 2023?

WhatiscoUrseofactionagainstcompanyforwrongse|ectionorWrong
;ncthod to suffer FTA?

ents proPerlY ? What is the

role of ministrY in this asPect?

Why sometimes calls htd ""t 
connected to Kisan toll free number

I Ronl R01 551?
social media and conference

,^,irh crioniici for ortr farm felated quefies ?

t related documents?

ls all KCC locations have proper man til *tlt*"rn"tt * p"' RFP

?nr??

Itlf'-ot It mechanism for resolving KCC

r communication details ?

minimum requirements ?
ls ministrY visit all KCC

Provide scheduled visits
locations for checking

to KCC locations?
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